
Maxwell Municipal Schools 
Regular Board Meeting 

March 14, 2022 



Maxwell Municipal Schools  
Regular School Board Meeting 

March 14, 2022 6:30p.m. 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Welcome of Visitors 
 

3. Pledge to US & NM Flags 
 

4. Consent Agenda 
a. *Approval of Agenda (pg. 2) 
b. *Approval of February 21, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes (pg. 3) 

 
5. Consent Agenda-Business 

a. *Monthly Cash Report (pg. 5) 
b.    *Ratification of Vouchers (pg. 24) 
c. *Budget Adjustments (pg. 96) 
d. Non-fixed Asset Correction (pg. 101) 

 
6. Old Business –  

a. *Superintendent Contract  
 

7. New Business – 
a. *2022-2023 Part-Time Resolution (pg. 105) 
b. *2022-2023 School Calendar (pg. 106 & 107) 
c. *Contractor Bids (pg. 108-122) 
d. *2022 NMSBA Scholarship Nomination (pg. 123-125) 
e. *Letter of Representation of Bond Counsel (pg. 126 & 127) 

      
8. Hearing from Delegation 

 
9. Other Business 

a. Superintendent’s Report 
b. Board Call 

 
10. Executive Session – Superintendent Contract – A. Roble - To discuss the following, as 

permitted by the Open Meetings Act: Superintendent Contract – A. Roble [section 10-15-
1(H)(2)] 

 
11. Consent Agenda – 

a. *Approval of the Amended Superintendent Contract 
b. *Approval of the 2022-2023 Part-Time Resolution 
c. *Approval of the 2022-20223 School Calendar 
d. *Acceptance of the Contractor Bids 
e. *Approval of the 2022 NMSBA Scholarship Nomination 
f. *Approval of Bond Counsel Representation  

 
12. Setting of Next Regular Board Meeting, April 25, 2022, 6:30 pm 

 
13. *Adjournment        

           *Action Items  



Regular                           Auditorium                 6:30 p.m.     February 21, 2022 
Kind of Meeting      Place                           Time                    Date        
 
 Present                                                   Absent      
 Mary Lou Kern – Presiding Officer     Monica Hoy     
 Krystal Harty         
 Char Mondragon  
 Kacie Deines 
 

Amy Roble – Superintendent 
Susan Robinson – Business Manager 
Taunya Mitchell – Administrative Assistant     

  
1. Call to Order: President, Mary Lou Kern, called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.   
 
2. Welcome of Visitors: None 
 
3. Pledge to U.S. President Kern asked all those present to stand and salute the flags. 
    & N.M. Flags: 
 
4. Approve Agenda: Approval of Agenda – President Kern entertained a motion to approve the agenda as 

presented. Char Mondragon made the motion, seconded by Krystal Harty. The motion 
carried a vote of 4-0.  

 
 Approval of the Minutes – President Kern entertained a motion to approve the amended 

regular meeting minutes of January 17, 2022. Char Mondragon made the motion, 
seconded by Kacie Deines. The motion carried a vote of 4-0.  

 
6. Business: Business – Business Manager, Susan Robinson, presented the cash report, vouchers and 

budget adjustments (BARs) SY2021-2022 #27-#39 for approval. 
 

President Kern entertained a motion to approve the business consent agenda as 
presented. Krystal Harty made the motion, seconded by Kacie Deines. The motion carried 
a vote of 4-0. 

 
Selection of Audit & Finance Committee Members – Business Manager Robinson 
presented the vacant positions on the Audit and Finance Committee.  
 
President Kern entertained a motion to approve Kacie Deines joining the Audit Committee 
and Char Mondragon joining the Finance Committee. Krystal Harty made the motion, 
seconded by Char Mondragon. The motion carried a vote of 4-0. 

 
7. Old Business: Graduation Gown – Color Change to Black – The board members and administration 

expressed their opinions on the matter.  
 
 Facility Master Plan – Superintendent Roble informed the board on the outcome of the 

Public School Facility Authority (PSFA) and what options the district has regarding 
renovating current facilities versus building new facilities. After discussion the board and 
administration were leaning towards new facilities. 

 
8. New Business: NMSBA Excellence in Student Achievement Award – President Kern explained what 

this award was for and opened the floor for nominations.  
 
 Graduation Requirements – Superintendent Roble presented her reasoning to 

decrease Maxwell’s graduation credit requirements from 27 credits to 24 credits to match 
NMPED required graduation credits with the option to earn a diploma of distinction seal 
for those who achieve 27 credits. 

 
 Emergency Supplemental Funds – Business Manager Robinson presented the 

emergency supplemental funds spreadsheet she calculated for budget. Maxwell did not 
request emergency supplemental funds this school year. 

 



 Local Mask Mandate – Superintendent Roble presented the Governor’s announcement 
of the mask mandate being a local decision.  

 
9. Hearing from   
    the Delegation:  None  
                                         
 
10. Consent Agenda: Approval of the Graduation Gown – Color Change to Black – President Kern 

entertained a motion for graduation gowns be school colors (purple, white and gold) and 
for the policy to be in the staff and student handbooks. Char Mondragon made the 
motion, seconded by Krystal Harty. The motion carried a vote of 3 for and 1 against. 

 
 Nomination of the NMBSA Excellence in Student Achievement Award – President 

Kern entertained a motion to submit Kelly Jones for the award. Krystal Harty made the 
motion, seconded by Char Mondragon. The motion carried a vote of 4-0.  

 
 Approval of the Graduation Requirements – President Kern entertained a motion to 

approve the graduation requirements as presented. Kacie Deines made a motion, 
seconded by Char Mondragon. The motion carried a vote of 4-0. 

 
 Approval of the Local Mask Mandate – President Kern entertained a motion that masks 

are a personal choice and not required. Krystal Harty made the motion, seconded by 
Kacie Deines. The motion carried a vote of 4-0.   

 
11. Other Business: Superintendent’s Report- Superintendent Roble updated the board on the following: 

• Extended Learning Time Program (ETLP) – Superintendent Roble surveyed the 
staff and asked if they could opt out this year if not mandatory.  

• Professional Development (PD)– Currently, 4 professional development days and 
1 ½ hour meetings one day a month are scheduled. Superintendent Roble plans 
to increase the amount of PD days next school year and for all staff to attend. The 
Regional Superintendents are planning a Regional Professional Development day. 

• Extra Instructional Hours – Thursday, March 17, 2022 will be scheduled for 
Parent/Teacher Conferences, scheduling for secondary students and necessary 
meetings. 

• Contractor Bids – Received 3 bids, all approximating $500,000, Superintendent 
Roble and Business Manager Robinson will work on funds available for each 
project  

 
 Board Call – President Kern presented Char Mondragon with an Achieving Leadership 

Award certificates and pins. Secretary Harty shared a website and messaging program 
called Apptegy.  

 
 
12. Next Meeting:   The setting of the next regular Board Meeting will be Monday, March 14, 2022 at 6:30 

pm.   
  
13. Adjournment: At 7:58pm, there being no further business, President Kern entertained a motion to 

adjourn. Char Mondragon made the motion, seconded by Krystal Harty. The motion 
carried a vote 4-0. 

 
 
  
           ________________________________           ______________________________ 
           Presiding Officer  Date       Board Secretary  Date 
 













































































































































































































2022-2023 CALENDAR Version 1

August 8, 9, 10- PD days
August 11- first day of school
August 12- regular school day

AUGUST 2022
S M T W Th F S

1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31

FEBRUARY 2023
S M T W Th F S

1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28

February 20- Presidents Day
February 10- PD Day

September 5- Labor Day, holiday SEPTEMBER 2022
S M T W Th F S

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30

MARCH 2023
S M T W Th F S

1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31

March 9- end of grading period
March 13-16- Spring Break, holiday

October 13- end of grading period
October 14- PD day

OCTOBER 2022
S M T W Th F S

1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

APRIL 2023
S M T W Th F S

1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

April 17- Easter Monday, holiday

November 21-24- Thanksgiving break NOVEMBER 2022
S M T W Th F S

1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27 28 29 30

MAY 2023
S M T W Th F S

1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31

May 18- end of semester
May 19- PD day
May 20- graduation

December 9- PD day
December 22- end of semester
December 26-January 5- Winter Break

DECEMBER 2022
S M T W Th F S

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

JUNE 2023
S M T W Th F S

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30

December 26-January 5- Winter Break JANUARY 2023
S M T W Th F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31

JULY 2023
S M T W Th F S

1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

143 Instructional Days
7 PD days

Instructional Hours for all grades:
7:55am-4:00pm

Staff duty day (including PD days):
7:45am-4:25pm

All staff report to work on PD days



2022-2023 CALENDAR Version 2

August 8, 9, 10- PD days- full days
7:45am-4:25pm

August 11- first day of school
August 12- regular school day

AUGUST 2022
S M T W Th F S

1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31

FEBRUARY 2023
S M T W Th F S

1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28

February 20- Presidents Day
February 10- PD Day

September 5- Labor Day, holiday SEPTEMBER 2022
S M T W Th F S

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30

MARCH 2023
S M T W Th F S

1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31

March 9- end of grading period
March 13-16- Spring Break, holiday

October 13- end of grading period
October 14- PD day

OCTOBER 2022
S M T W Th F S

1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

APRIL 2023
S M T W Th F S

1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

April 17- Easter Monday, holiday

November 21-24- Thanksgiving break NOVEMBER 2022
S M T W Th F S

1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27 28 29 30

MAY 2023
S M T W Th F S

1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31

May 18- end of semester
May 19- PD day
May 20- graduation

December 9- PD day
December 22- end of semester
December 26-January 5- Winter Break

DECEMBER 2022
S M T W Th F S

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

JUNE 2023
S M T W Th F S

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30

December 26-January 5- Winter Break JANUARY 2023
S M T W Th F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31

JULY 2023
S M T W Th F S

1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

143 Instructional Days
3 full days, 7 half PD days

Instructional Hours for all grades:
7:55am-4:00pm

Staff duty day: 7:45am-4:25pm

All staff report to work on PD days
7:45am-noon

































 New Mexico School Boards Association  
2022 Scholarship Program Guidelines  

 
 
Purpose  
The purpose of the NMSBA Scholarship Program is to encourage and promote the attainment of higher 
educational goals for students who have demonstrated a high level of leadership, academic achievement, 
community involvement and extra-curricular activity participation during high school.  
 

Eligible Nominations  
In order to maximize participation in the program every NMSBA member board can participate in the program 
except those boards whose nominations were approved in 2021. Therefore, the following boards are not eligible 
to participate in 2022 Scholarship Program:  
Region I-Aztec, Bloomfield, Central; Region II-Cuba, Los Alamos, Mesa Vista; Region III-Des Moines, Wagon 
Mound, West Las Vegas; Region IV-Belen, Los Lunas, Rio Rancho; Region V-House, Melrose, Texico; Region VI-
Dexter, Eunice, Roswell; Region VII-Alamogordo, Cloudcroft, Tor C; Region VIII-Cobre, Lordsburg, Quemado. 
 

Nominations 
Each eligible NMSBA Board of Education may nominate one graduating senior planning to enroll in a 
postsecondary educational institution. 
 

Nomination Forms 
Nominations must be submitted in electronic form by participating Boards of Education and must include the 
following: 

1. Completed Scholarship Nomination Form in PDF format 
2. Color photo of nominee suitable for use in press announcements in JPG format 

 

Nomination Deadline 
Deadline for receipt of each Board’s nomination electronically is 5:00 p.m. Friday, April 15, 2022. 
 

Region Selection Committees 
The Region Officers (President, Vice-President and Secretary) from each of NMSBA’s eight regions will serve as 
the scholarship selection committee for the region. Region officers may opt to allow another region to review and 
select recipients to ensure objectivity. 
 

Selection of Recipients  
The Region Selection Committees will review and consider nominations received from each region and make 
selections based on the following criteria:  

 Demonstrated Leadership  
 Academic Performance  
 Community Involvement  
 Extra-Curricular Activities  

 

Number of Scholarships and Amounts  
The number and dollar amount of scholarship awards per year is determined by the availability of funds and may 
vary from year to year. For 2022 three scholarships per region will be awarded for a total of 24 scholarships 
in the amount of $1,200 each. 
 

Presentation of Scholarship Awards 
Scholarship awards will be announced at the Annual NMSBA School Law Conference Luncheon which will be held 
Friday, June 3, 2022.   
 

Use of Funds 
Scholarship funds will be provided to the student and may be utilized by recipients to pay tuition, fees, books, or 
other education related expenses.  



 
New Mexico School Boards Association 

2022 Scholarship Program Timeline 
 
 

 
March 1, 2022 Scholarship guidelines, nomination forms and timeline are emailed to all school 

board members & superintendents. 
 
 

March 1-April 15, School boards consider and select nominees and prepare scholarship 
2022 (7 Weeks)  nomination forms. 

   
 

April 15, 2022 Deadline for receipt of scholarship nomination forms from eligible school boards. 
 
 

April 20, 2022  Deadline for NMSBA staff to forward scholarship nominations to Region Officers 
for review and consideration.  

 
 

April 20-May 11,  Regional Officers review scholarship nominations based on  
2022 (3 weeks) established criteria. (Leadership, Academics, Community Involvement, Activities) 
   

    
May 11, 2022  Deadline for Region Officers to select Scholarship Recipients. 

 
 
May 26, 2022 Deadline for NMSBA staff to forward Scholarship Recipients to NMSBA Board of 

Directors for review. 
 
 
June 2, 2022 NMSBA Board of Directors officially concurs with Scholarship Recipients 

 
 

June 3, 2022 Scholarship Recipients are announced at the NMSBA School Law Conference and 
press release is issued 

 
 
June-July, 2022 Scholarship Awards are mailed to recipients or presented to recipients by Region 

Officers or Nominating School Board at a special or regular meeting.  
 
 
  
 
 
   
 
 



 
 

New Mexico School Boards Association   300 Galisteo Street, Suite 204   Santa Fe, NM  87501    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 
   

      New Mexico School Boards Association 

   2021 Scholarship Recipients 

The purpose of the 
NMSBA  Scholar-
ship program is to 
promote the attain-
ment of higher ed-
ucational goals for 
students who have 
demonstrated a 
high level of lead-
ership, academic 
achievement,  com-
munity involve-
ment and extra-
curricular activity               
participation dur-
ing high school. 

 

Each NMSBA Board of 
Education was eli-
gible to nominate 
one graduating 
senior for scholar-
ship consideration 

 

Region officers served 
as the selection 
committee for their 
respective region. 

 

Twenty-Four $1,000 
scholarships will 
be distributed. 

 

Scholarship funds 
may be utilized to 
pay tuition, fees, 
books, or other ed-
ucation related ex-
penses. 

 

 

 

 

 

  Sierra Villanueva            Monica Perez                Elena Hardy              Victoria Crespin            Audrey Nolen 
        Region I - Aztec        Region I - Bloomfield                   Region I - Central                     Region II - Cuba                Region II - Los Alamos 

       Mia Pena                 Natasha McDonald           Elias Armijo             Briana Marquez             Tonya Madrid                                                                          

Region II - Mesa Vista        Region III - Des Moines         Region III - Wagon Mound    Region III - West Las Vegas           Region IV – Belen 

      Aracely Ramirez                Allison Sego                                                  Evelyn Garrett          Christopher Sorgen  
        Region IV - Los Lunas              Region IV - Rio Rancho                                                               Region V - House                    Region V - Melrose                 

    Riley Rohrbach       Zenaida Levario             Arissa Frazier          Gwendolyn Keller      Gabriella Sandoval  
      Region V - Texico             Region VI - Dexter               Region VI - Eunice                 Region VI - Roswell              Region VII - Alamogordo 

     Ashlynn Keel              Verrels Eugeneo              Alex Albers            Vanessa Montoya        Clarisa Martinez  
  Region VII - Cloudcroft                  Region VII  - T or C                 Region VIII - Cobre               Region VIII - Lordsburg           Region VIII - Quemado                            


























































	ADP12F7.tmp
	Regular                           Auditorium                 6:30 p.m.     February 21, 2022
	Kind of Meeting      Place                           Time                    Date
	Present                                                   Absent
	Mary Lou Kern – Presiding Officer     Monica Hoy
	Krystal Harty
	Char Mondragon
	Kacie Deines
	Amy Roble – Superintendent
	Susan Robinson – Business Manager
	Taunya Mitchell – Administrative Assistant
	1. Call to Order: President, Mary Lou Kern, called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.






